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Attached is the "clean" copy that I passed to Will this morning.\ 

/Also, please let me know if you have additional comments/changes. 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

Tillery, Monica J 

---Original Message---- 
From: Walsh, Cornelius C (Neal) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2002 1:29 PM 
To: Dolan, JoAnn(Main State Room 3637A); Miller, Laurel E; Leventhal, B5  
Brian H; Phee, Molly C 
Subject: FW: Red Cross to revisit Guantanamo inmates 

fyi 
----Original Message----- 
From: Ball, Jacqueline A 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2002 12:45 PM 
To: R_Internal; Ross, Christopher 
Subject: FW: Red Cross to revisit Guantanamo inmates 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: WILLIAM J GEHRON 
DATE/CASE ID: 06 DEC 2004 200303827 

----Original Message 
From: Sugar, Adam J 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2002 12:35 PM 
To: LW-I0; LW-WHA; LW-Afghanistan 
Subject: Red Cross to revisit Guantanamo inmates 

BC-AFGHAN-GUANTANAMO-CROSS (PICTURE) 
Red Cross to revisit Guantanamo inmates 

By Stephanie Nebehay 
GENEVA, Aug 20 (Reuters) - The International Committee of the Red Cross will revisit hundreds of al Qaeda 

and Taliban detainees at Guantanamo Bay next month, but remains at odds with Washington over their status,oa top 
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